The site of Ty Uchaf in 2023.

The only building standing today on the site of Ty Uchaf is a wooden pig
house. Until it was demolished at the beginning of the 20th century Ty
Uchaf (Highest House) was a small cottage belonging to the Plas Uchaf
estate. Known sometimes o
as Plas Uchaf Cottage it - S0

appeared first on an 1835 ' Za :
Ordnance  Survey map.
Belonging to Thomas Trevor
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Flintshire, who also owned - . S

Plas Uchaf, Ty Uchaf was - NS L, T .
let out, along with 14 fields = h LA
for farming, to Robert Price. The 1835 map showing Ty Uchaf.

" The tithe survey of 1844 recorded
Ty Uchaf as number 17 and, as with
the 1835 map, shows two buildings
on the site. It seems likely that these
were two separate cottages as, in
1851, farmer John Humphreys lived
at Ty Uchaf with his family, as did
lime rockman John Evans, with his
wife and daughter. In 1871 John
and Ann Humphreys were still at Ty
Uchaf, but shepherd James Ewart
was recorded as living in ‘the
Shepperd’s House’, with his wife
The tithe map of 1844 showing  Ellen, son John, who was seven

two buildings at Ty Uchaf. years old and daughters Jane, Mary
and Margaret.




In 1875 the local newspapers carried a story about the young John
Ewart of Plas Uchaf Cottage, and two of his friends, William Trefford and
Seth Thomas — ‘The Eglwyseg Poisoning Case’. At the inquest the ten
year old William recalled how he and his friends, John Ewart and Seth
Thomas had picked and eaten some ‘white carrots that grew in the
stream. They ‘tasted like nuts’. William ate three or four, his friends many
more. On his way home William felt sick and vomited when he got home,
but was ‘nearly right the next day’. William was lucky — what the boys
had eaten was hemlock. Sadly his two friends were not so lucky and
Seth Thomas and John Ewart both died.

Ann Humphreys died shortly after and John went to live in Mill Street
Square in Llangollen. James Ewart moved to Fron Lwyd with wife Ellen
and their remaining daughters, Jane, Mary and Margaret, plus new
arrivals James and Ann. Another shepherd Christopher Maxwell moved
into Plas Uchaf Cottage with his wife Sarah and their seven children.
Originally from Dumfriesshire in Scotland, the Maxwells had lived in
Northumberland after their marriage in 1867, before moving down to
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Ty Uchaf on the 1874 Ordnance Survey map.

The Maxwells did not stay in Eglwyseg long, however. By 1887
Christopher had moved his family to Llety Ifan Farm near Pontfadog and
George Moore Dixon occupied Plas Uchaf, Ty Uchaf and the sheep
house. Just four years later James Ewart hadreplaced George Moore
Dixon at Plas Uchaf, but Ty Ucha lay empty. It would never be lived in
again. By 1900 the main building at Ty Uchaf had disappeared from the
Ordnance Survey maps.

We hope to have a more complete story of Ty Uchaf available soon.



